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Fassburg, Blair

From: Paul Kajanoff <pkajanoff@shuttleexpress.net>

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 10:56 AM

To: Bowman, Stephanie

Cc: Merritt, Mike

Subject: Thoughts on Ground Transporation

Hello Stephanie, 

 

I was unable to attend the September 8
th

  meeting due to the number of concerned parties in attendance. This may 

happen again today and I want to pass along my thoughts as they relate to Shuttle services. 

 

Shuttle services are not the same as on-demand service, they require a staging area to pool the guests before they are 

assigned to a vehicle. I ask that this be given consideration as the TNC issue is being addressed. We’re not opposed to 

any form of transportation, just that we need space to operate an effective service. In addition, we are a quasi-public 

transportation and use one vehicle for multiple stops compared to the TNC, For Hire, and Taxis which typically only 

make one stop. 

 

We’ve met with Michael Ehl’s and explained the above and he was understanding of our position. 

 

Thank you 

 

 

 

Paul Kajanoff 
President 
(425) 981-7063 
 

 

                                                                                                                                               
Puget Sound’s Best Airport Service • Town Car/SUV Service • Large Group Transportation • Private Charters to Anywhere 
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information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible  
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